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MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Montgomery MPO Members 

FROM:   Mr. Robert E. Smith Jr., Director of Planning and MPO, City of Montgomery/MPO 

DATE:   July 29, 2014 

RE:   MPO Meeting Rescheduled for August 27th, 2014 

 
Meeting materials were mailed in the July 17th, 2014 packet.  The material include the meeting agenda, 
minutes from the last meetings, resolutions passed, and proposed amendments to the Fiscal Years 
(FY) 2012-2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), the Final FY 2015 Unified 
Planning Work Program (UPWP), the Public Involvement Summary for the Final FY 2015 Unified 
Planning Work Program (UPWP), and FTA Resolution for Documentation.  Additionally, all 
meeting materials can be viewed on the Montgomery MPO website at www.montgomerympo.org .   
 
MPO Policy Board will meet as follows:  
Wednesday, August 27, 2014 at 11:30 a.m.  
Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility 
495 Molton Street  
Montgomery, AL 36104 
Conference Room 
  
If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call at 625-2712 or email 
rsmith@montgomeryal.gov.      


